

Ruben A. Monge IV

Architect

Qualifications

B.S. Architecture, Far Eastern University, Manila, Philippines, 2003

Registered and Licensed Architect, Professional Regulation Commission, Manila, Philippines 2013

Professional Affiliations

Member, United Architects of the Philippines, UAP

Member. UAP-Alabang Chapter

Certified Member of The Integrated And Accredited Professional Organization of Architects, IAPOA

CAREER SUMMARY

Ruben IV "Le" has more than twenty years of working experience in Conceptualization and Design in the field of Architecture & Engineering. Involved in commercial, residential, industrial, highway projects, and various architectural & multi-discipline projects.

DETAILED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

March 2024 to Present

GM Arch'ts & Eng'rs Construction Management Services Proprietor

• Collaborative Works with R. Gomez Architects as Project Manager for Four Storey, Six (6) Unit Apartment Building E.Jorge St. Punta, Sta. Ana, Manila

December 2020 to December 2023

RM4 Builders Company Architect & Partner

 Architect & Partner to a Contracting company mainly focused on Industrial, commercial and residential projects.
 Prepares Project Proposals, Contract Drawings, Cost Estimates, Technical Descriptions & Site Implementation of approved Designs, and submittals up to As-built Drawings & Occupancy permit as per Government requirements.

Freya Bustamante One Condo Unit Renovation Pasig City, Metro Manila

Denso Ten Philippines Inc.

Santa, Rosa City, Laguna

Sub Contracting works with Operations & Maintenance Technology Philippines Inc. for Production Area Repair Works Supply of Manpower:

- ~Dismantling & Installation of ESD Anti-Static Vinyl Floor Tiles
- ~Repainting of Production Interior Wall and Production Ceiling
- ~Ceiling Alignment Repair Works
- ~Dismantling & Installation of Poly Urethane Sandwich panel

Daiho Philippines Inc.

Santa, Rosa City, Laguna

Sub Contracting works with Operations & Maintenance Technology Philippines Inc. for Production Area Supply of Manpower for Civil Works

- ~Pipe Sleeve Covering
- ~Wall Plastering Works
- ~Repair & Repainting of Administration Bldg. Ceiling

Terumo Philippines Inc.

Sub Contracting works with Hexom Philippines Inc. for Mold & Resin Passbox Works Supply of Manpower & Materials:

- ~Dry Wall Partitions
- ~Acoustic Board Ceiling
- ~Shutter Door Frames
- ~Self-Levelling Epoxy Floor Painting

Denso Philippines Inc.

Sub Contracting works with Hexom Philippines Inc. for Construction of Compressor Room Building Extension Works, Supply of Manpower & Materials:

- ~Concrete Pads & Drain Outlets
- ~Seamless Roofing
- ~Structural frames & Concrete Partitions
- ~Industrial Steel Panel Doors

March 2016 to December 2020

MONGE ARCHITECTS & ARCHI-TECHNIQUES Proprietor

Principal Architect of Design-Build Business,
 Prepares Project Proposals, Contract Drawings, Cost
 Estimates, Technical Descriptions & Site Implementation of approved Designs, and submittals up to As-built Drawings & Occupancy permit as per Government requirements.

Dolores 2-Storey Residence w/ Roof Deck Renovation Punta Altezza, Filinvest ,Punta, Calamba City

Malabanan One Condo Unit Renevation Arezzo, Alfonzo Sandoval Ave., Pinagbuhatan Pasig

Yamsuan 2-Storey Residence Renovation Lot 6 Block 5 Emerald Royale, Old Balara, Quezon City

Mr. Barreto 1400 sq. m. Warehouse Building Manalac St. Bicutan , Taguig City

Mr.Gilbert Ng 2-Units Warhouse, 875 sq.m. total flr. Area Ecotown Suntrust, Sahud Ulan, Tanza ,Cavite

Malabanan~Balba 2-Storey Residential and 4-Units Apartment with Loft Juliano Subdivision, Calamba City

Collaborative Works with Dezertech Engineering as Project Architect for Collegio San Juan De Letran, a 3-Storey Senior Highschool Building

Narra St. Bucal, Calamba City

May 2015 to November 2015

KS Tech Construction & Development Corporation Architect

• Key Personnel on preparation of Project Proposals & Site Implementation of approved Designs.

TOIE Chemical Corp.

Suntrust Ecotown, Sahud Ulan, Tanza Cavite

KHBC Showroom

#1 J.Vargas Ave. Cor. Meralco Ave. Ortigas, Mandaluyong City

O.M. Daizen Enterprises Inc.

Proposed Factory Building & Renovation of Warehouse With Office & Fence

Cavite Economic Zone,

Tanza, Cavite

November 2014 to May 2015

Atelier Funk Architecture Architect

- Responsible for preparation of Proposed Residential Projects
- ~Dy Sun Residence Renovation
- ~Guzman Residential Project
- ~Lundvist Residential Project
- ~Mendenilla Residential Project

March 2012 to July 2014

AECOM Philippines Inc.

Technical Officer / CAD Technician III

 Responsible for the production of plans & documentation needed for the Water & Urban Development Projects;

Technical Assistance for ABC Project at Sungei Tampines and Api Api

Tampines, Singapore

Flood Study- Stage 1: Proscenium at Rockwell Center Rockwell Center, Makati Rockwell Land Corporation

Cebu Feasibility Study Review Cebu City, Philippines Maynilad Water Services Inc.

Preliminary and DED of Didipio Mine Services Facilities Didipio, Nueva Vizcaya, Philippines Oceana Gold Philippines Inc.

New Manila International Airport Feasibility Study Philippines San Miguel Corporation

DED and ESDC of Taguig North Sub-catchment Package 3: Makati South Relief Line and Pump Stations Manila Water Company Inc. Taguig, Philippines

Funtasy Island Masterplan Development Singapore Funtasy Island Development Pte. Ltd.

Festival Supermall Expansion Filinvest, Alabang, Philippines

Manila Water Company Inc. Rizal Province Water Supply Improvement Project Cardona, Rizal, Philippines

Nov 2009 to December 2011

C & E Engineering Services Operations Manager / Project Coordinator

•Responsible for Project Coordination to Clients & Assigned Company personnels for Various Engineering And Design Projects. Prepared Project Proposals, Cost Estimates, Presentations, and reproduction of drawings; As-Built & Shop Drawings for PEZA requirements, FALAR and other City/Municipal Building/Electrical/Mechanical permits

Bayer Philippines Inc. Canlubang, Calamba City Laguna / Calauan,LagunaTesting Farms

Carmen Yulo's Casa De Nipa Ancestral House Renovation Canlubang Calamba City, Laguna

Barangay San Ramon Multipurpose hall General Trias , Cavite

Optis Philippines Inc. Carmelray, Tulo Clamba City

Innotor Philippines
Carmelray, Tulo Calamba City

Citta Italia Clubhouse Renovation Bacoor Cavite

May 2009 to Oct 2009

Makati Development Corporation Detailer / Design Coordinator

- •Prepared Shop drawings and Approved As-built Drawings for , Makati The Residence At Greenbelt 2 PROJECT / 58-Storey Condominium Ayala Premiere Group
- Design Coordination with various contractors

Mar 2007 to Feb 2009

Hazama – Taisei – Nippon Steel Joint Venture Job Captain – Building Department

•Prepared Shop drawings and Approved As-built Drawings for Interchanges within Toll Plaza Construction Limit, Toll Operations Center Building and other components.

Toll Plaza: Nine (9) interchanges namely, Clark North A & B, Clark Logistics Interchange, Concepcion Interchange, San Miguel Ramp G-3 & G-4 and Tarlac Interchange. Clark South Ramp A & B

•Prepared and Revised Detailed Drawings for :

Key Plan, Section and Elevation
Foundation Plan - Rebar Arrangement, Base Plate, Template & Anchor Rod
Roof Plan, Truss, Framing and Cross Bracing Details
Wall Footing, Septic Tank & Guardrail details
Cable Pit and Generator Location and Generator
Concrete Pad details

Pressure & Elevated Water Tank Locations and Water Supply Line Details

Storm Drainage Layout, Curb Inlet Manholes (3 types),

Catch basins, Side Ditch and Flared Wall Details
Toll Island Markings, Pavement lane markings and Chevrons
Toll Plaza Overhead lane Signage
Toll Island Paving Details and Bumper Blocks Detail
Grouted Riprap Stair access for power panels

- Prepared transmittals & detailed Quantities as attachments to said detailed Shop and As-Built drawings incorporating comments by BCDA Consultants
- •Revised Shop drawings and Approved As-built Drawings for Toll Operations Center Building and Impounding Yard

Site Grading and Drainage Plan Floor Plan, Sections and Elevations Perimeter Fence and Gate Profile, Rebar Splicing, and reinforcement Schedule Water Supply General Layout Generator House, lightning arrester and Trench Cable

Details
Curb-inlet manhole and Catch Basin Details
External Insulation and Finishing System
Doors and Window Schedule
Ceramic Tile Details and Vinyl Composition Tiles
Stairs, Railing and Counter Top Details
Roof Deck Water Proofing
Standard Road Signs & Pavement Markings
Foundation ,Column , Beam, Tie Beam , Wall and Slab
Details

Roof Deck Concrete Parapet, Canopy and Gutter Details Fire Tank and Pump Room Details
Septic Tank and Plumbing Layout
Clevis Hanger for Water line and Sprinkler System
Electrical room, Cable Tray and Equipment Layout
Post and Mast Details
Panel Board, Auxiliary Riser Line Riser Diagram and
Telephone Distribution Layout
Air Conditioning Installation Layout and Refrigerant Piping
Layout (AHU to ACCU)
Supply and Return duct layout

- •Progress Monitoring repared transmittals & detailed Quantities as attachments to said detailed Shop and As-Built drawings incorporating comments by BCDA Consultants.
- •Revised Shop drawings and Approved As-built Drawings for other Special Amenities, commonly relocated structures along SCTEX main stretch:

Kababayan Center (Police Station),complete working drawings

Two Waiting Sheds

Gatehouse with guardhouses (near M. A, Roxas Intersection) Diosdado Macapagal International Airport Guardhouse (guard tower)

Jan 2004 to July 2006

Starbuilt Construction and Development Corporation Captain CAD / Architectural Designer

- •Prepared Shop drawings and Approved As-built Drawings for Residential, Commercial and Industrial Buildings
- Provided Quantity Estimates to immediate superiors for Bids
- Project Supervision and Inspection
- Review and canvassing of quotations prepared by Subcontractors
- Production of presentation drawings for prospect clients
- Prepared and Revised Detailed Working Drawings for various warehouse, residential and commercial buildings:

Baxter Building

Four Storey Office- Residential Building with Penthouse

William Toh Residence

Three Storey Residential Building with Mezzanine

William Toh Renovation Works
Two Storey Residential Renovation and Expansion

Gilbert Ng Residence

Three- Storey Residential, Office and Warehouse Bldg. W/ Mezzanine

Ragang Residential-Office Bldg Seven Storey Office - Residential Building with Penthouse and Recreational Deck

Je en)

rubenmongeiv@gmail.com

+639931220191 +639515596059

City Address:

Block 5 Lot 11 Apitong St. Engineer's Hill, North Signal Village, Taguig City, Philippines 1630

Provincial Address:

#201 Mabini St. Barangay Cinco, Calamba City, Laguna 4027